TO:
RE:

DeWight Dopslauf, C.P.M., CPPO
Harris County Purchasing Agent

March 14, 2018

ALL VENDORS
Job No. 18/0041

DUE DATE: March 26, 2018, no later than 2:00 p.m. local time, Houston, TX

All vendors are required to sign and attach a copy of this addendum with each bid for Demolition and Surface
Improvement of the District Attorney Building for Harris County — UPIN 16035MFOFY01. This addendum must
be received by the Purchasing Department no later than the above due date.

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Revised attachment m., General Notices, Notes & Information, available on CivCast at
https://www.civcastusa.com/.

2 Added attachment q., Asbestos Survey Report and Floor Plan, and is available on CivCast at
https://www.civcastusa.con/.
3 Added attachment r., Original 1937 Drawings, and is available on CivCast at https://www.civcastusa.com/.
4. Summary of Addendum No. 2 (attached).
Sincerely,
DeWight Dopslauf
Purchasing Agent
‘r{.;‘v\ POM/wse

j@

Vendor’s Signature

For

Company Name

1001 Preston, Suite 670, Houston, TX 77002 Tel 713-274-4400 Fax 713-755-6695 &



MARY OF ADDEND 0.2

ATTACHMENTS:

1.
2.

Revised attachment m., Added “General Note to Bidders”.

Revised attachment m., Deleted “Specification Section 31 10 00, paragraph 3.6 B”, Site burning
is not allowed.

Added attachment q., Asbestos Survey and Floor Plan. These documents are provided for
inforrhational purposes only.

Added attachment r., Original 1937 Drawings. These documents are provided for informational

~ purposes only.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1.

Question: Can you please provide the “as build” drawings?

Answer: Yes, please refer to the added attachment r., Original 1937 Drawings, included in
this addendum.

Question: Can the asbestos survey be uploaded to CivCast for review?

Answer: Yes, please refer to the added attachment (., Asbestos Survey and Floor Plan,
included in this addendum.,

Question: Will the floors be clear of all debris after asbestos abatement is complete?
Answer: No.

Question: The bid documents say that the trees on the street are to be protected and remain, will
alternate proposals to replace the trees be considered? Or relocated temporarily and reinstall?

Answer: Trees are property of the City of Houston. The Tree Protection Ordinance as
contained in sections V and VI of Chapter 33 of the City of Houston Code of Ordinances
pertains to the protection and preservation of trees and shrubs on city property.

Question: The bid documents state only hand demolition; will implosion proposals be considered?
Answer: No.

Question: Will project specifications be issued for this project?

Answer: Yes, please refer to attachment m., General Notices, Notes & Information,

Question: The Contract Documents on sheet A1.01 Keyed Notes 5, 6 and 7 refer to Parking Control
Systems. These notes reference a specification section. Will this be provided prior to the bid date?

Answer: The Parking Control Equipment specifications is included in section 11 12 00.



Question: Has ACM sampling been completed on the insulation at the Chilled Water, Steam, and .
Condensate Drain piping that is shown to be demolished in the Family Law Building?

Answer: Yes,

Question: The Contract Documents reference the GeoTechnical Report. Will this be provided prior
to the bid date?

Answer: The geotechnical report, from Raba Kistner, is included in the specifications,
section 00 31 32.



